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From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:23 PM

To: 'Price, John E'

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: Discussion Topic for ACSTIC2 Call on Wednesday
John,

Tom Tai asked that | send the following question to possibly be discussed during the Wednesday’s (11/30)
phone call.

“The calculation using ACSTIC2 performed by WEC has demonstrated matching frequency with K-6
measurement at about 20 Hz. Please demonstrate matching of amplitude to add confidence of the
ACSTIC2 results. If the K-6 test conditions when the measurements were taken are not known, the
calculated values can assume a nominal and worst case conditions to bound K-6 results.”

Please feel free to call me this week to discuss.

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing

(Office) 301-415-2849
Mail Stop T6-D04
Washington DC 20555-0001
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